Grand Junction, Colorado, December 30, 1913.

297

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four e'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upen call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Verbeck, Rankin, Carson, Helmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of December 23d and adjourned session of December 26th were read and approved.

A communication from Barton & Terrill, making application for the city freight hauling, was presented and read.

Moved by Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the city freight hauling, except ing shipments in carload lets, be given to Barton & Terrill for the year 1914.

The metion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried, and it was so ordered.

latent, in sale

The fellowing bills having been approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

<u>No</u> .	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
16,640-4	Highways	Laber Acc't Dept. Hgws.	\$ 75.75	Labor and team work
645	a land and land and he		360.00	Cresswalks
646	• •	Ed Johnson	5.00 ~	Steamer and tank
647	•	Herman Koobs	4.00	Laber and crewbar
645	A. T. M. Date of the start	Chas. S. Jones, Co. Clerk	1.50 ~	Recording certficates
649-50	Hgws-Gen.	B. Lynch		Locks and repairs
651	Pelice	Red Front Restaurant	15.00 ~	Meal tickets
652		Treas Cash Acc't		Gloves
653	Fire	C. D. Smith Drug Co.	3.60 ~	
654		Treasurer's Cash Account		Leather and pestage
655-6	Water	Laber Acc't Dept. W. & S.	58.75 ~	
657	Const Character and	Treasurer's Cash Account		Exchange, freight, etc.
658	T .	Gibson Lumber & Merc. Co.		Lumber and cement
659		Hampson Bres. & Valdez		Greceries
600-1	Water-Fire	Continental Oil Co.		011 and gaseline
662	General	The Electric Shep		Installing lights
663		Jeseph Quinn, Clerk Dis. Ct.	5.15 -	Cests in Dist. Court
664		Valley Building & Lean Ass'n	13.50 ~	Paym nt on lots
665	•	C. E. Bend		Rent of tables
666	•	Crewn Furniture Co.		Rent of tables and chairs.
667		J. W. Milne		Rent of reem for Elec.
665		The Y. M. C. A.	10.00 ~~	
669		J. H. Lee	10.00	
670		V. C. Talbert, Agent	10.00	
671	The set of the second set	Treasurer's Cash Account	and the second	Freight, pestage, etc.
672	Health	Ress Hdw. & Supply Co.		Galv. pail and pan
673	Advertising	Chamber of Commerce		Advertising and ptg.
674	Sidewalk Ne. 1	C. L. Hawkins	8.00	
675	Paving No. 3	R. L. Verbeck	9.65	Clerical work
		ANT NO TANK NO. PARTIES IN THE PARTIES.		

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The metion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows:

Cherrington, yea; Verbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Helmburg, yea.

.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayer declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

The proof of publication of a proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Approving the Whole Cost of Improvements made in and for Paving District No. 3, in the City of Grand Junction, etc." was presented and read.

On metion of Commissioner Verbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the proof of publication as read was accepted and ordered placed on file.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the proposed ordinance be taken up for final passage.

The motion carried, and the proposed ordinance was then read by the Clerk.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Verbeck, that the proposed ordinance as read and entitled "An Ordinance Approving the Whole Cost of Improvements made in and for Paving District Number 3, in the City of Grand Junction, Colerade, pursuant to Ordinance Number 175, adopted and approved June 11, 1910, and pursuant to Resolutions and Proceedings of the City Council adopted pursuant to said ordinance, approving the Apportionment of said Costs to each Lot or Tract of Land, or other Real Estate, in said District, Assessing the Share of said Cost against each Lot or Tract of Land, or other Real Estate, in said District, and Prescribing the Manner for the Collection and Payment of said Assessments," be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted.

Meved by Commissioner Helmburg, seconde by Commissioner Rankin, that the ordinance just passed be numbered 219.

The motion carried, and it was so ordered.

On motion of Commissioner Helmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, the Council adjourned until to-morrow, December 31, at 2 e'cleck p. m.

Charles KHolmburg

City Clerk.